DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Accept and Expend Grant -- Retroactive - California Department of Transportation Sustainable
Transportation Planning Grant - SOMA Under Freeway Park - $626,000

DATE: June 24, 2025

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of Public Works to accept and expend a grant in the
amount of $626,000 from the California Department of Transportation Sustainable Transportation
Planning Grant for a performance period from November 4, 2024, through June 30, 2027, to fund the
planning of the South of Market Under Freeway Park; authorizing Public Works to execute all required
documents for the project.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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